11/12/2024, 05:24 Email - Evan Foster - Outlook

[5 Outlook

Re: Right to Know Request // 165 W KING ST

From Sandy Conrad <secretary@littlestownboro.org>
Date Wed 11/12/2024 02:23
To  Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>

There are no liens on the property.

I found back in May of 2022 a letter was sent by our previous code officer for bamboo growing on and around the
property. As of current | have nothing.

Gandy Camrad
Borough Secretary/Treasurer
41 South Columbus Avenue
Littlestown PA 17340

Phone: (717)359-5101 ext. 310
Fax: (717)359-8441

From: Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 3:21 PM

To: Sandy Conrad <secretary@littlestownboro.org>
Subject: Re: Right to Know Request // 165 W KING ST

CAUTION: External Sender. Please do not click on links or open attachments from senders you do not trust.

Hello,

Could you please advise the status on the below request.

Thank You.

Evan Foster

Property Analyst, PropLogix
Main: 941.444.7142

p: 9414447142 / f: 941.214.1132

From: Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>

Sent: 26 November 2024 21:29

To: secretary@littlestownboro.org <secretary@littlestownboro.org>
Subject: Right to Know Request // 165 W KING ST

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 165 W KING ST, LITTLESTOWN 17340

Parcel : 27008-0137---000
Owner: RICHARD LEONARD IV
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